From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: rajeev varshney

Cc: Manjula, B (ICRISAT-IN); Jenny Leverett
Subject: Re: days in Athens campus

Date: Friday, May 01, 2015 11:49:56 AM

No problem to accompany. Peggy will be there too.

On May 1, 2015, at 11:43 AM, Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN)
<R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG> wrote:

Thanks, Scott. Do you think that this is OK if I am accompany you in Griffin,
though at the time of your Faculty Meeting, | can do something else in Griffin.

I look forward to hear from Jenny on transportation and accommaodation.

Many thanks and kind regards

Rajeev

On May 1, 2015, at 8:04 PM, Scott Allen Jackson <sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:
Hi Rajeev, that should be fine. The morning of the 18th I drive to
Huntsville with a stop for a faculty meeting in Griffin, GA. It’s

another UGA campus.

I’m copying Jenny for the airport transportaiton and for a hotel here
in athens.

scott

On May 1, 2015, at 10:00 AM, Varshney, Rajeev
(ICRISAT-IN) <R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG> wrote:

Hi Scott

Thanks for this. In that case, | can reach Atlanta airport
on 17th May around 330 pm. | can spend sometime with you in the evening of 17th
and may be sometimes in the forenoon on 18th May and then travel together with
you to Huntsville. | am assuming that you are driving to Huntsville. Please let me
know if this is possible. In that case, can you also please arrange booking an
accommodation for the night of 17th. Any suggestion on coming from Atlanta
airport to Athens?

Many thanks and kind regards
Rajeev

On May 1, 2015, at 5:49 PM, Scott Allen Jackson
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<sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:

Hi Rajeev, | will return the 21st as my
daughter graduates from High School on the
22nd. We will have a lot of family here.
You are welcome to come, but | probably
will be busy with family. Before the meeting
is better for me, if that works for you.

scott

On May 1, 2015, at 12:34 AM,
Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-
IN)
<R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG
> wrote:

Dear Scott

Pl tell me which days you will
be in the Athens? If you are
returning to Athens on May 21,
I can come with you and then
stay in Athens for May 22nd
and leave Athens to Atlanta (in
morning around 10 am)- to take
my flight. Will it work?

Many thanks and kind regards

Rajeev
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